

5.1	Discretionary Budget 24/25 – New applications	Action <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Members requested to defer the applications until the next meeting to further discuss with MJG. 	
6.0	AOCB		
6.1	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Viewfield Museum 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Members requested an update on the building assessment and clarification of the works that are needed. Action <ul style="list-style-type: none"> PO to contact Paul Nevin regarding the Councils legal obligations to the CG. 	PO
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Lochloy Grass Cutting Factor 	Action <ul style="list-style-type: none"> PO to contact Caroline Campbell and Paul Nevin with regards to the options available for HC adopting the areas and taking over the grass cutting. 	PO
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Marine Road yellow lines 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Richard Porteous has advised the lining will be carried out as soon as the machine is available, and the weather allows. 	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Bird proofing 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> MGG and MJG to liaise with Nairn BID regarding bird proofing at the Court House and lane. 	MGG / MJG
7.0	Date of next meeting	Service Supported Business Meeting - Wednesday 8 th May 2024	

9.30am – Ralph Newlands (RN) and Colin Watson (CW)	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Members noted the updates and discussion with RN and CW. Action <ul style="list-style-type: none"> LF to ascertain if the fence along Lochloy/Car Wash site is HC responsibility. RN confirmed it is not Amey. LF to contact the HC Waste Team regarding the Auldearn bypass litter. RN confirmed this was the responsibility of the Local Authority. RN to attend next WBM to discuss the road safety at Auldearn junction. Transport Scotland to be invited to attend also. TS to provide a briefing and timeline for the traffic light improvement works at the next WBM. RN to send LS an update on the Roads maintenance programme and figures for the volume of traffic over the last 3/5 years. LS to circulate to Members. 	